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U.s. CONSUMER PRODUCT SAFETY COMMISSION

WASHINGTAON, B.C. 20207

0cT 9 1974

Leicghton Kim Oshima, Esquire
Deputy Attorney CGeneral
State of Hawaii

State Capitol, 4th Floor
Honolulu, Bawaii 96813

Dear Mr. Oshima:

This is in response to your letter of August 27, 1974, to the
Office of the Secretary of the Camission, requesting clarification
of the termm "legitimate public display purposes” as it was used in the
preamble to the fireworks devices reqgulations published in the Federal
Register May 16, 1974 (39 FR 17435). Your letter also asked whether
certain specific uses would be considered legitimate public displays
and therefore outside of the scope of jurisdiction of the Federal Haz-
ardous Substances Act. These included use on the premises of a hotel
or restaurant for private parties or for the entertairment of guests,
-in mortuaries or cemetaries for funerals, or on public streets blocked
off to traffic for festivities and paraces.

The Federal Hazardous Substances Act actually requlates products
themselves and not the uses of such products. For a preduct to fall
within the jurisdiction of the Act it must first be a "hazardous sub-
stance" as that term is defined in section 2(f) of the Act (15 U.S.C.
1251(£)). Additionally, under section 2(p) and 2(q) (1) (B) of the Act
(i5 U.s.C. 1261 (p), (g) (1) (B)), aside fram toys or other articles in-
tended for use by children, the product must ke "intended, or pack-
aged in a form suitable, for use in the household." Therefore, if a
hazardous substance is intended by the manufacturer to ke used for
ccarercial, industrial, or other non-household uses, and is actually
cackaged and distributed for non-houserold uses, it will remain cutside
of the jurisdiction of the Act unless it is diverted for hcusehold use
at sare point in the chain of distrikution. Such diversion itself
will then ke considered violative of the Act urnder section 4(b) (15 U.S.C.
1253 (b)) if it results in the product becaning banned or miskranded.
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Applying this principle to your specific questions it can be seen
that if a firework device is manufactured, distributed, and sold for
such non-household uses as mentioned in your letter it will be considerad
outside of the scope of the Federal Hazardous Substances Act, and there-
fore not subject to any regulations issued under that Act. If in the
future, however, regulations pertaining to fireworks are issued urnder
the Consurer Product Safety Act, the scope of coverage may ke expected
to ke samewhat broader since the term "consurer product" as defined
in section 3 of the Consumer Product Safety Act (15 U.S.C. 2052)
includes products for uses in addition to residential use.

The policy and interpretation stated akove is not new and is con-
sistent with interpretations of the Federal Hazardous Substances Act
since its passage in 1960. For your information I have attached sev-
eral letters of interpretation previously vritten by employees of the
Focd and Drug Administration prior to May 14, 1973, when the adminis-
tration of the Act was transferred to the Cammission.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have further questions

regarding this matter.
Sincerely, L

Michael A. Brcwn
General Counsel

Attachnents
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August 27, 1974
Sacretarv Sayde E. Dunn
Consumrer Product SaLety Cortaission
Tenth Floor
1750 X Strest, MN.W.
Washington, D.C. 20207
Dear Secretary Dunn:
This letter is a reguest by the State of
Hawaii for a clarification on a portion of tha ,
commentaries which accompanied the ban and regulation
of certain fireworks in 39 Fe d.Reg. 17435. These

I
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Specifically, could

larify the following passagea:
"It should also be noted that fireworks
for legitimate public display purnosss are
not banned by the regulations since thav are
beyond the scope of the Federal Hazardous
Substances Act.” (39 Fead.Reg. 17435).
e are uncerktain whather the following
s vhere firesworks are burnad can bhe considazrad
timate public disrlavs®:
on the premisas of a hotel or restaurant for a
vrivate partv, i.e., waddings, anniversaries;
cn the premiscs of 2 otel kv ths managsment
for tha entesrtainment of its gueste:
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3) in a nortuary or on the comstar
funeral;

4) on a public street blocked off to traffic for
the festivitiess and rarades, i.e., Chinss2a
ey Year calszskhration.

da

Could vou st

tate your conclusion and reasons
as tc whethar these events are for logitimats public
disnlav nurnoses and, therefore, outside oI the
jurisdiction of the Fadaral Hazardous Sukstances
Act and the Consumer Product Safety Commission.

Such a clarification will affeact our

positlor and presentation at the hearings schaduled
in Ssptember.

Thanr vou for your time and attention on

Very truly yours,

&@ \% Q\W\Q\NW\C\

Leighton Zim Oshina
Deputy Attorney Gereral




